
DM541 2 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recorr~mendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 11191 . CAK 

Agency Name DTMBlMason Building 

Scope Cooling Tower Demolition 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44103 

Bid opening date and time 4/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 612412012 

Director SAB Architect Wigen, Tincknell, Meyer 8 Associates 

BIDDER: AWARD: FLINDS: 

Low l%d Adequate IE 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third Addendum la 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

U U 

-- - - . - - -- - - - - - - -- - - - - - - . . - - - - - -- -- - -- 
Y D ? H ~  Qwlified Dis. Veteran? ~CerLof Awardability? BOND- % - ~ B I ~ ~ ~ - & ~ -  
Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 
Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $232,000.00 

EVR, Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $255,000.00 
1558 Haslett Road 61112012 
Haslett MI 48840 

Law Construction, LLC 
1535 Jessop Road 
Dansville MI 48819 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
2181201 3 

HBC Contracting 
2170 Apollo Drive 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $268,000.00 
8191201 2 

STE Contrading, LLC 
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 
Mt. Clemens MI 48043 

Yes 5.00% Bond $323,500.00 
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DMB-4 12 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 
Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 / 11365 . SJU 

Agency Name DTMBlGrand Tower State Office Building Available Funds $ 

Scope Elevator Upgrades Index Number 44120 

Bid opening date and time 4/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/24/2012 
- -- 

/ 

Director SAB Architect Bernath-Coakley Associates Architects, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @ Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum @I 

Additional Funds $ 

- -- 
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- - -- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED LA REQUIRED 
U 

- lx.l 

Tm7r--- - - - - - - -- - --- 7- --- --v- 

---I2 - % -  A 
Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert b ~*war&bility? BOND-% -=-&@u,smzIlir 

Law Construdin, LLC Yes exaires 5.00% Bond $2,004,900.00 

1535 Jessop Road 2/8/20 1 3 

Dansville MI 48819 

Irish Construction Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $2,070,000.00 

4640 W. Grand River Avenue 
Howell MI 48855 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $2,206,000.00 

4224 Keller Road 811 6/20 13 

Holt MI 48842 
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DMB412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DM0402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing. Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 12045 . RMP 

Agency Name D'rMBIForensics Lab 8 Hazardous Materials Building 

scope Fire Alarm System 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44212 

Bid opening date and time 4/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/24/2012 
P - - - 

Director SAB Architect C2AE 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate @I 
Second &I Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third @I Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

- - 
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED a REQUIRED 

ed Db. Veteran? Celt. of Awardability? B_OI?_g % - - 
EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

R.M. Electric. Inc. 
16037 Grove Road 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
12/1/2012 

Master Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $114,682.00 

2350 W. M-61, P.O. BOX 404 
Gladwin MI 48624 

0 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 11304 . MNB 

Agency Name DNRlBald Mountain Shooting Range 

Scope Construct Pavilion 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 28351 

Bid opening date and time 412512012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 612412012 1441 0 
- - - - 

Director SAB Architect John Dziurman Architects, Ltd. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate rn 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Ceh of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND- B ~ E  BID 
Quality Built Buildings, LLC Not Provided $39,710.00 
300 Atlantic Street 
Bay City MI 48708 

Usztan, LLC 

261 Collier Road 
Auburn Hills MI 48326 

- - 

5.00% Bond $47,779.00 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 
233 Brighton Road 
Howell MI 48843 

5.00% Bond $47,945.00 

West Coast Builders & Constructors, Inc. 
421 1 34th Street 
Dorr M 49323 

Check $49,472.00 

9301904394 $2,500.00 

J.T. Maurer Building Company, Inc. 
46641 Barrington Court 
Plymouth MI 481 70 

5.00% Bond 849,900.00 

McKerchie Enterprises, Inc. 
P.O. Box 148 
Clio MI 48420 

5.00% Bond $50,076.00 
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Bid Package # I 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 751 1 11304 . MNB 

Aldercreek Construction 
6201 Taft Road 
Ovid MI 48866 

5.00% Bond $54.700.00 

Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. 
1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecumseh MI 49286 

Yes Check $55,700.00 

5087136518 $3,100.00 

WCI Contractors, Inc. 
20210 Conner Street 
Detroit MI 48234 

5.00% Bond $69,130.00 

751 1 11304 . MNB Page 2 of 2 



DM0412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 11149 . BDH 

Agency Name DEQI44omers Site Available Funds $ 

Scope Groundwater Treatment System Installation, Operation 8 Maintenance Index Number 44301 

Bid opening date and time 4/25/2012 , 230 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/24/2012 

Director SAB Architect Gosling Czubak Engineering 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low la Adequate 

Second @ Revised W.0.IM.O.P. 

Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
------ . - - - . - - - - - - - - . - - - -- - - - - 
~ ! ! ? k !  .. Qualified Dim. Veteran? c e k  of Awardability? BOND % , , B!Q ~ ~ N - D ~ , - ~ ~ @ & ~ E ~ @ ~  1 
Glean Harbors Environmental Services 
42 Longwater Drive 
Norwell MA 02061 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
1011 112012 

Nova Consultants. Inc. 
21 580 Novi Road, Suite 300 
Novi MI 48375 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
4/27/2014 

Compliance, Inc. 
802 E. Grand River Avenue, Suite 301 
Brighton MI 481 16 

Yes emires Check $644,999.20 

11/22/2011 028719 $32,250.00 

NESA 8 Associates, Inc. 
23840 Dequindre Road 
Warren MI 48091 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
11 /231201 3 

Job Site Services, Inc. 

4395 Wilder Road 

Bay City MI 48706 

Yes e x ~ i ~ s  5.00% Bond 
511 6/20 1 3 

K 8 D Industries, Inc. 
2962 Venture Drive 
Midland MI 48640 

5.00% Bond 
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